
 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 

PLANNING & ZONING MEETING AGENDA 
Thursday, September 25, 2025 | 6:00 p.m. 

Eldridge City Hall  |  305 N 3rd Street 
 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2. Approval of the Minutes of July 17, 2025, meeting 
 
3. Consideration of recommending approval of the Final Plat of Ivy Acres Part 3. 

 
4. Consideration of recommending approval of the Replat of Baustian Farms Inc parcels. 
 
5. Adjournment 

 
Next Meeting: TBD 



                                Karl Donaubauer         Mike Martin         Brad Merrick       Jennifer Vittorio 
Scott LaPlante         Dean Ferguson 

 
 
 

Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission 
July 17, 2025, 6:00 p.m., Eldridge City Hall 

 
Minutes 

 

The Eldridge Planning and Zoning Commission met in open session in Eldridge City Hall 
at 6:00 p.m. on     July 17, 2025. The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by 
Chairman Karl Donaubauer. Present were Karl Donaubauer, Dean Ferguson, Brad 
Merrick and Jennifer Vittorio. Scott LaPlante arrived at 6:18 p.m. Mike Martin was 
absent. Also present were Brian Dockery, Jeff Martens, Bruce Keppy, Lois Keppy and 
Kevin McClung. 

The minutes from June 18, 2025, meeting were presented for approval. Motion by 
Ferguson to approve the minutes as presented. Donaubauer seconded. Motion 
carried 4-0 by voice vote.  

Donaubauer explained the ground rules for public hearings and asked Martens to 
present a summary of the first request. Martens stated that RIVALDD Farms, Inc. had 
submitted a rezoning request that required a change on the Comprehensive Plan Future 
Use Map for three of the seven parcels being rezoned. This would require changing 
these three parcels on the map from Light Industrial to Heavy Industrial. Martens stated 
that this had been done in the past for other parcels along this tier and that the 
consensus at that time had been that if a tier of Light Industrial remained between this 
and the High Density Residential above it that would meet city code. 
 
Donaubauer asked for public comment and Bruce Keppy introduced his wife Lois and 
brother-in-law Kevin McClung. He said that their agricultural land was located next door 
to this land and their family had farmed all this land for generations. He said they are 
carrying people of agriculture. He said he sees this as a travesty in some ways. He 
thought that the owner of this property sees this as an opportunity for their pocketbook 
and it doesn’t benefit another farmer. He said he felt the need to come and speak to 
this for his dad. McClung said that he married Bruce’s sister and built a home on a parcel 
of Keppy ground. He spoke about the economics of this and was concerned about using 
the richest, blackest farm ground for industrial purposes. He asked about the uses in 
Light Industrial compared to Heavy Industrial and said his fear was there would be a 50’ 
Amazon wall outside of his house. Martens explained the state of the infrastructure in 
the area. B. Keppy stated that he would be passing his land along to his sons and their 
farm was a century farm and once he fills out the paperwork it will be a 150-year farm. 
Dockery stated that no one will ever be able to do anything to their property without 
their consent. B. Keppy acknowledged that. 
 



                                Karl Donaubauer         Mike Martin         Brad Merrick       Jennifer Vittorio 
Scott LaPlante         Dean Ferguson 

Merrick made a motion to recommend changing the zoning the Comprehensive Land 
Use Map from Light to Heavy Industrial for Parcel Numbers 932149001, 932153001, and 
932155001. Ferguson seconded the motion. Motion carried all ayes by roll call vote. 
 
Donaubauer moved on to the rezoning application from RIVALDD Farms, Inc. Martens 
had no further information to relay. LaPlante made a motion to recommend approving 
the rezoning request from SA-Suburban Agricultural District to I-2 General Industrial 
District. Motion carried all ayes by roll call vote. 
 
Donaubauer asked Martens for a staff report of the rezoning request from RG Prime LLC 
and Slopertown LLC. Martens said that this request aligned with the Comprehensive 
Land Use Map but some special consideration would be required for one parcel due to 
the fact that it contained a homestead. Dockery corrected Martens that two of the 
three parcels actually contained homesteads. Martens agreed and said that those two 
parcels would require conditional rezoning to allow the homesteads to remain until such 
a time that they were developed industrially.  
 
Merrick made a motion to recommend rezoning of the parcels from SA-Suburban 
Agricultural District to I-2 General Industrial District with conditional rezoning on the 
parcels containing homesteads. Ferguson seconded the motion. Motion carried all ayes 
by roll call vote. 
 
Donaubauer asked Martens to summarize this request. Martens said that they had 
received an application to vacate the drainage easements at 721 and 725 St. Andrews 
Circle, lots 6 and 7 or Rustic Green 3rd Addition. Martens explained that in 2023 a 
neighboring property on lot 8 of this subdivision had successfully vacated the drainage 
easement on his property by providing documentation from Townsend Engineering that 
the drainage easement was no longer needed. At the time the owners of lots 6 and 7 
had no interest in vacating their easements but now they do. The Townsend Engineering 
documents supported this request. Martens said that the City Engineer, Building Official 
and he all agreed that the drainage easement was no longer needed on these lots after 
inspecting the property. Merrick asked if the utility easement would remain and 
Martens said it would. Vittorio asked for clarification on the purpose of the original 
drainage easement and asked Martens to explain why it was no longer needed. Martens 
explained that the grading on the subdivision was completed differently than originally 
planned. Vittorio asked about the existing right of way. Martens called up the right of 
way on screen. 
 
Merrick made a motion to recommend approval of the vacation of the drainage 
easement. Ferguson seconded. Motion carried 5-0 by voice vote.  

Merrick made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 p.m. Seconded by LaPlante. 
Motion carried 5-0 by voice vote. 

 



 
 

Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 
 

 
To:   Planning and Zoning Commission 
From:  Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator 
Re:   Ivy Acres Subdivision Part 3 Final Plat 
Date:   9/25/25 
 
A final plat and application has been received for Ivy Acres Part 3. This plat includes 43 
lots connecting the subdivision to E. Price Street on the west side. This development 
will include additional 4-plex condominiums as previously developed in Part 1 of this 
subdivision. 
 
City Staff and City Engineer have reviewed this plat and find it to be substantially in 
accordance with City Code and recommend approval. 
 
Following this memo you will find the application and final plat. 
 





1112 10131617 1415

22

30

26

19

20

18

24

23

21

25

28

27

29

32

31

33

2

7

11

36

34
35

8

10
9

4

6
5

3

77

73

70

67

69
68

74

71
72

75
76

1

1

64

66
65

63

OUTLOT APART 1

OUTLOT B

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

12

OUTLOT APART 2

46

41

40

38
39

44

42
43

45

47

37

N88° 06' 52"E     1,113.49'

N01° 54' 33"W
113.86'

S88° 02' 06"W
85.62'

S88° 04' 03"W
140.95'

S01° 55' 57"E
81.40'

S0
1°

 5
5'

 5
7"

E 
   

 6
09

.3
7'

C3

C1

N01° 56' 30"W
210.00'

N88° 12' 45"E
92.20'

S88° 04' 03"W     346.00'

S88° 12' 45"W
92.25'

C2

N
03

° 0
5'

 3
9"

E
15

1.
12

'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  2
16

.8
2'

N01° 44' 37"W
60.00'

S01° 55' 57"E
71.41'

N88° 04' 03"E     330.00'

N88° 03' 30"E
44.62'

S88° 03' 30"W
231.84'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  1
,2

50
.0

0'

35
34

LOT A

OUTLOT A

24

22
23

21

4

12

5

11

7
8

9

123

18

41

43

40

38

37

36

39

30

29

27

31

32

33

28

26

25

6

42

10

16
17

13
14
15

20
19

0 50 100

FINAL PLAT
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 3
IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
OUTLOT A AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2023-00002236 IN THE SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA
RECORDER'S OFFICE.
ALL IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA.
DESCRIBED AREA CONTAINS 22.21 ACRES AND IS SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND OTHER
RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

PREPARED BY:
AXIOM CONSULTANTS, LLC
C/O BRAD GEATER
60 E. COURT STREET, UNIT 3
IOWA CITY, IOWA 52240
319-519-6220
BGEATER@AXIOM-CON.COM

OWNER / APPLICANT:
R&R INVESTMENTS, LLC
C/O RYAN WINDMILLER
PO BOX 809
BETTENDORF, IA 52722
563-823-0146, 563-332-4192
RYAN@ASPENWINDMILLER.COM

19828
R. GEATER
BRADLEY

PR
OF

ES
S IONAL LAND

SURVEYOR

3 PAGES
I OWA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS LAND SURVEYING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED AND THE RELATED SURVEY
WORK WAS PERFORMED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

BRADLEY R. GEATER, P.L.S., P.E. DATE
LICENSE NUMBER 19828.

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2025.

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

OPC

SET 3/4" Ø PIPE OPC 19828

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER AS LABELED

ORANGE PLASTIC CAP

PROPOSED BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

SET CUT "X"

APPROVED BY:

CITY OF EDLRDIGE

BY:

DATE: ATTEST:

CITY PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

BY: DATE:

CENTRAL SCOTT TELEPHONE DATE

ELDRIDGE ELECTRIC & WATER DATE

MEDIACOM DATE

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY DATE
(APPROVED SUBJECT TO ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD)

FOR RECORDER'S USE ONLY RECORDER'S INDEX

COUNTY:

SECTION:

QUARTER SECTION:

CITY:

SUBDIVISION: IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION 3

BLOCK:

LOT(S): NA

SE 1/4 & SW 1/4

ELDRIDGE

NA

11-79-3

SCOTT

PROJECT VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

EMILY ACRES CONDOS

FA KING LLC

DOC #
2015-29164

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

CONDOS

N
 4

TH
 A

VE

N
 3

RD
 A

VE

E DONAHUE ST

N
 4

TH
 A

VE

E PRICE ST

EMILY ACRES CONDOS

SECOND ADDITION
EMILY ACRES CONDOS

FOURTH ADDITION

FUTURE IVY ACRES
SUBDIVISION PARTS

E PRICE ST

N
 6

TH
 A

VE

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

APARTMENTS

COOPERATIVE

DOC #
2017-30263

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

APARTMENTS

COOPERATIVE

DOC #
2017-33744

CITY OF ELDRIDGE

DOC #
1983-17261

VOLLBEER INC

DOC #
2012-40860

ALBERTS, MIKE G

DOC #
1994-18663

TRIPLE R LEASING

INC
DOC #

1988-10042

TRIPLE R LEASING

INC
DOC #

1990-10825

TRIPLE R LEASING

INC
DOC #

1992-13274

TRIPLE R LEASING

INC
DOC #

1992-13274

NW CORNER OUTLOT A
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION PART 1
FOUND 1/2" REBAR YPC

SW CORNER OUTLOT A
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 1
FOUND 1/2" REBAR YPC #7222

SE CORNER LOT 1
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 1

FOUND 1/2" REBAR YPC #7222

NE CORNER OUTLOT A
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 1

FOUND 3/4" PIPE OPC #19828

DRAFT

IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION

PART 1
2023-2236

N
 2

N
D 

AV
E

W
W

W
.A

XI
O

M
-C

O
N

.C
O

M
 |

 (3
19

) 5
19

-6
22

0

 Aug 18, 2025 - 9:53am C:\Users\bgeater\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10423 - R&RInvest - Ivy Acres, Eldridge, IA\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\220030 - FP Part 3.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S,
 L

LC

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S 
PA

RT
 3

EL
DR

ID
GE

, I
O

W
A

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

1 OF 3

CITY REVIEW

DATE

JP/MO

BB
EV

22-0030

FINAL PLAT

NOTES:

PARCEL SIZE (AC) INTENDED USE
OUTLOT A 14.75 FUTURE IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION PARTS
LOT A 1.42 RIGHT OF WAY

1. LOT A IS TO BE DEDICATED TO THE CITY FOR RIGHT OF WAY.
2. OUTLOT A TO BE A DRAINAGE EASEMENT FOR PARTS 1, 2 AND 3.
3. THE PROPOSED ZONING FOR THE LOTS SHOWN ON THE SITE IS R-3.

REQUIRED SETBACKS ARE:
FRONT SIDE REAR
25'  5'; 12' TOTAL 30'

NW CORNER LOT 1
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 1

FOUND 3/4" PIPE OPC #19828

NE CORNER LOT 1
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 1

FOUND 3/4" PIPE OPC #19828

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONAHUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVENPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
3RD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  16TH  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S  14TH  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 9TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 6TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S     1ST     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
E IOWA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND   PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH  PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARRY HERBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E  PRICE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
E FRANKLIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 4TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1ST ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
5TH PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 8TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 5TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 4TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 6TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 9TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 16TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 12TH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUB CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANCER   CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 8TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 7TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEONARD CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E PRICE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
W HARVEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   IOWA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONTAGE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 5TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 5TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
14TH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST



1112 10131617 1415

22

30

26

19

20

18

24

23

21

25

28

27

29

32

31

33

2

7

11

36

34
35

8

10
9

4

6
5

3

77

73

70

67

69
68

74

71
72

75
76

1

1

64

66
65

63

9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

12

OUTLOT APART 2

46

41

40

38
39

44

42
43

45

47

37

N01° 54' 33"W
113.86'

S88° 02' 06"W
85.62'

S88° 04' 03"W
140.95'

42
.0

0'

S01° 55' 57"E
81.40'

S0
1°

 5
5'

 5
7"

E 
   

 6
09

.3
7'

C3

N01° 56' 30"W
210.00'

N88° 12' 45"E
92.20'

S88° 04' 03"W     346.00'

S88° 12' 45"W
92.25'

C2

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  2
16

.8
2'

15
0.

00
'

18
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

24
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

25
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

LOT A
1.42 AC
62,039 SF

22
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

23
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

21
0.19 AC
8,286 SF

4
0.27 AC

11,913 SF

12
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

5
0.20 AC
8,621 SF

11
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

7
0.12 AC
5,089 SF

8
0.17 AC
7,553 SF

9
0.14 AC
5,950 SF

1
0.27 AC

11,718 SF

2
0.14 AC
6,144 SF

3
0.15 AC
6,710 SF

30
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

38
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

37
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

29
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

27
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

36
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

31
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

41
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

32
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

33
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

28
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

35
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

43
0.18 AC
8,022 SF

34
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

40
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

26
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

39
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

N01° 44' 37"W
60.00'

S01° 55' 57"E
71.41'

N88° 04' 03"E     330.00'

N88° 03' 30"E
44.62'

S88° 03' 30"W
231.84'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  1
,2

50
.0

0'

S88° 01' 47"W  181.00'

L1

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
  4

40
.6

5'

C4

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
  2

39
.2

2'

30.00'

30.00'

L2 L3

30.00'

30.00'

110.82'39.29'39.29'42.43'

28
.4

3'
32

.4
0'

77
.9

9'

42.08'

36
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
54

.9
6'

55
.0

8'
30

.0
0'

30
.0

0' 36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

140.51'
42

.0
0'

36
.0

0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

13.88'

42
.0

0'
63

.3
7'

44
.5

5'

140.49'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
31

.5
8'

C5
C6

C7

C8

C9

C10
C11

C13

C14 20.87'

20.87'

S2
1°

 4
0'

 5
4"

W
  1

65
.8

1'

17
7.

03
'

S2
1°

 4
0'

 5
4"

W
  1

97
.3

0'

N45° 5
4' 3

2"E  1
38.98'

S65° 53' 08"W  190.06'

S86° 02' 21"W  151.19'

S65° 53' 08"W  165.59'

S88° 04' 03"W  151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

N88° 04' 03"E  151.00'

151.00'

S88° 04' 03"W  151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

C15

C16

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'
N88° 04' 03"E  211.00'

151.00'

N88° 04' 03"E  151.00'

58
.2

6'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'

44
.4

9'

S0
1°

 5
5'

 5
7"

E 
 1

24
.8

8'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
  1

94
.9

1'

6
0.13 AC
5,456 SF

C12

10
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

13
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

14
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

15
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

16
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

20
0.19 AC
8,282 SF

19
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

17
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

42
0.12 AC
5,415 SF

10
4.

60
'

9.26'

32
.4

0'

36.00'

30
.0

0'

30
.0

0'

30
.0

0'

30
.0

0'

36
.0

0'

S88° 04' 03"W  151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

174.70'

S88° 04' 03"W  148.09'

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

LENGTH

215.79

134.09

186.43

181.45

23.61

36.38

36.38

25.15

RADIUS

145.50

85.50

145.50

115.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

DELTA

84°58'24"

89°51'18"

73°24'52"

90°00'33"

9°17'54"

14°19'30"

14°19'30"

9°54'07"

CHORD DIR.

N44° 25' 09"W

N46° 51' 36"W

S55° 04' 49"E

N46° 56' 13"W

N87° 17' 33"W

N75° 28' 51"W

N61° 09' 21"W

N49° 02' 32"W

CHORD LEN.

196.55

120.76

173.94

163.35

23.59

36.28

36.28

25.11

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

LENGTH

20.51

30.22

30.22

20.96

5.15

111.94

16.50

16.49

RADIUS

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

85.50

10.50

10.50

DELTA

8°04'40"

11°53'56"

11°53'56"

8°15'17"

2°01'42"

75°00'46"

90°02'16"

89°57'44"

CHORD DIR.

N40° 03' 08"W

N30° 03' 50"W

N18° 09' 54"W

N08° 05' 17"W

N02° 56' 48"W

N54° 26' 07"W

S46° 57' 05"E

S43° 02' 55"W

CHORD LEN.

20.50

30.16

30.16

20.94

5.15

104.11

14.85

14.84

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

LENGTH

20.87

30.00

30.00

BEARING

S88° 03' 30"W

N88° 04' 03"E

N88° 04' 03"E

0 30 60

FINAL PLAT
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 3
IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA

OPC

SET 3/4" Ø PIPE OPC 19828

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER AS LABELED

ORANGE PLASTIC CAP

PROPOSED BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

SET CUT "X"

N
 6

TH
 A

VE

EMILY ACRES CONDOS

FA KING LLC

DOC #
2015-29164

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

CONDOS

C

C

C

C

I

BB

J

N
 4

TH
 A

VE

N
 3

RD
 A

VE

E DONAHUE ST

N
 4

TH
 A

VE

E PRICE ST E PRICE ST

F

EMILY ACRES CONDOS

SECOND ADDITION
EMILY ACRES CONDOS

FOURTH ADDITION

FUTURE IVY ACRES
SUBDIVISION PARTS

A

.A

.I

C

.A

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

KEY NOTES:

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING 40' STORM SEWER AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING 45' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

45' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 30' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

30' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DETENTION/DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AS
RECORDED IN DOC # 2007-00034027

40' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

I

J

.D

.D

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

APARTMENTS

COOPERATIVE

DOC #
2017-30263

60'
R.O.W.

60'
R.O.W.

.A .A

.A

N
 2

N
D 

AV
E

G

H

W
W

W
.A

XI
O

M
-C

O
N

.C
O

M
 |

 (3
19

) 5
19

-6
22

0

 Aug 18, 2025 - 9:54am C:\Users\bgeater\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10423 - R&RInvest - Ivy Acres, Eldridge, IA\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\220030 - FP Part 3.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S,
 L

LC

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S 
PA

RT
 3

EL
DR

ID
GE

, I
O

W
A

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

2 OF 3

CITY REVIEW

DATE

JP/MO

BB
EV

22-0030

FINAL PLAT

IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION

PART 1
2023-2236

IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION

PART 1
2023-2236

IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION

PART 1
2023-2236



CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

LENGTH

215.79

134.09

186.43

181.45

23.61

36.38

36.38

25.15

RADIUS

145.50

85.50

145.50

115.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

DELTA

84°58'24"

89°51'18"

73°24'52"

90°00'33"

9°17'54"

14°19'30"

14°19'30"

9°54'07"

CHORD DIR.

N44° 25' 09"W

N46° 51' 36"W

S55° 04' 49"E

N46° 56' 13"W

N87° 17' 33"W

N75° 28' 51"W

N61° 09' 21"W

N49° 02' 32"W

CHORD LEN.

196.55

120.76

173.94

163.35

23.59

36.28

36.28

25.11

CURVE TABLE

CURVE #

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

LENGTH

20.51

30.22

30.22

20.96

5.15

111.94

16.50

16.49

RADIUS

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

145.50

85.50

10.50

10.50

DELTA

8°04'40"

11°53'56"

11°53'56"

8°15'17"

2°01'42"

75°00'46"

90°02'16"

89°57'44"

CHORD DIR.

N40° 03' 08"W

N30° 03' 50"W

N18° 09' 54"W

N08° 05' 17"W

N02° 56' 48"W

N54° 26' 07"W

S46° 57' 05"E

S43° 02' 55"W

CHORD LEN.

20.50

30.16

30.16

20.94

5.15

104.11

14.85

14.84

30

28

27

29

32

31

33

11

36

34
35

64

66
65

63

OUTLOT APART 1

OUTLOT B

12

OUTLOT APART 2

37

N88° 06' 52"E     1,113.49'

S88° 04' 03"W
140.95'

42
.0

0'

S01° 55' 57"E
81.40'

C3

C1

N88° 12' 45"E
92.20'

S88° 04' 03"W     346.00'

S88° 12' 45"W
92.25'

C2

N
03

° 0
5'

 3
9"

E
15

1.
12

'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  2
16

.8
2'

OUTLOT A
14.75 AC
642,321 SF

18

24
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

25
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

LOT A
1.42 AC
62,039 SF

22
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

23
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

21
0.19 AC
8,286 SF

30
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

29
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

27
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

31
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

32
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

33
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

28
0.15 AC
6,342 SF

26
0.12 AC
5,436 SF

N01° 44' 37"W
60.00'

S01° 55' 57"E
71.41'

N88° 04' 03"E     330.00'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
   

  1
,2

50
.0

0'

S88° 01' 47"W  181.00'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
  2

39
.2

2'

30.00'

30.00'

L2 L3

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

54
.9

6'
55

.0
8'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0' 36

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0'

140.51'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

44
.5

5'

140.49'

30
.0

0'
30

.0
0' 151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'

N88° 04' 03"E  151.00'

151.00'

S88° 04' 03"W  151.00'

151.00'

C15

C16

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

151.00'

151.00'

151.00'
N88° 04' 03"E  211.00'

151.00'

N88° 04' 03"E  151.00'

58
.2

6'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
44

6.
66

'

44
.4

9'
N2

7°
 2

3'
 0

9"
E  

97
.3

2'

N66° 01' 28"E  84.40' N88° 06' 56"E  268.41'

S17° 42' 07"E  46.77'

S88° 06' 56"W  272.37'

S66° 01' 28"W  59.84'

S27° 23' 09"W  69.77'

S0
1°

 5
5'

 5
7"

E 
 1

24
.8

8'

N
01

° 5
5'

 5
7"

W
  1

94
.9

1'

20
0.19 AC
8,282 SF

19
0.10 AC
4,530 SF

S88° 04' 03"W  151.00'

151.00'

LINE TABLE

LINE #

L1

L2

L3

LENGTH

20.87

30.00

30.00

BEARING

S88° 03' 30"W

N88° 04' 03"E

N88° 04' 03"E

0 30 60

FINAL PLAT
IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION - PART 3
IN THE CITY OF ELDRIDGE, SCOTT COUNTY, IOWA

OPC

SET 3/4" Ø PIPE OPC 19828

FOUND PROPERTY CORNER AS LABELED

ORANGE PLASTIC CAP

PROPOSED BOUNDARY/PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED EASEMENT

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

LEGEND:

SET CUT "X"

I

I

N
 6

TH
 A

VE

FUTURE IVY ACRES
SUBDIVISION PARTS

I

.A

E PRICE ST

N
 4

TH
 A

VE

N
 3

RD
 A

VE

J

.A

.A B

B

CITY OF ELDRIDGE

DOC #
1983-17261 VOLLBEER INC

DOC #
2012-40860

ALBERTS, MIKE G

DOC #
1994-18663

TRIPLE R LEASING

INC
DOC #

1988-10042

.A

.D

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

CONDOS

E PRICE ST

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

APARTMENTS

COOPERATIVE

DOC #
2017-30263

SHERIDAN

MEADOWS

APARTMENTS

COOPERATIVE

DOC #
2017-33744

.D

.D

60'
R.O.W.

60'
R.O.W.

N
 2

N
D 

AV
E

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

KEY NOTES:

15' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING 40' STORM SEWER AND
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXISTING 10' UTILITY EASEMENT

EXISTING 45' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

45' SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT

EXISTING 30' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

30' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DETENTION/DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AS
RECORDED IN DOC # 2007-00034027

40' STORM SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT

I

J

.A

.A

.A

.E

G

G

.D

W
W

W
.A

XI
O

M
-C

O
N

.C
O

M
 |

 (3
19

) 5
19

-6
22

0

 Aug 18, 2025 - 9:55am C:\Users\bgeater\DC\ACCDocs\Ruekert & Mielke, Inc-\10423 - R&RInvest - Ivy Acres, Eldridge, IA\Project Files\05 Design\Civil-Survey\Plats\220030 - FP Part 3.dwg

DESCRIPTION DATE

SHEET NAME

ISSUED FOR

DETAILED BY

CHECKED BY

PROJECT NO.

DATE

DESIGNED BY

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S,
 L

LC

IV
Y 

AC
RE

S 
PA

RT
 3

EL
DR

ID
GE

, I
O

W
A

N
O

T 
FO

R 
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

3 OF 3

CITY REVIEW

DATE

JP/MO

BB
EV

22-0030

FINAL PLAT

C

C

IVY ACRES SUBDIVISION

PART 1
2023-2236



Karl Donaubauer Mike Martin Brad Merrick 
Scott LaPlante Jennifer Vittorio Dean Ferguson 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 
From: Jeff Martens, Assistant City Administrator 
Re: Baustian Farms Replat 
Date: 9/25/25 

A replat and application has been received from Baustian Farms Inc. of parcels 
932507005, 932523004, 932523005, 932507004, 932501001, 932501002 located on 
the southwest corner of E. Blackhawk Trail and S. Cody Road, see illustration below. 
This replat will create a new 40.09-acre parcel on that corner. 

City Staff and City Engineer have reviewed this replat and find it to be substantially in 
accordance with City Code and recommend approval. 

Following this memo you will find the application and replat. 






	2025-07-17 Planning and Zoning Minutes.pdf
	Minutes

	Ivy Acres Final Plat 8-18-25.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 OF 3



	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 


